## Minutes of Meeting Tuesday, October 21, 1997

## 

The Board of School Trustees of the North Knox School Corporation conducted its regular meeting at the Administration Building which is located on Highway 159, Bicknell, Indiana, on Tuesday, October 21, 1997, at 7:30 p.m. The following members of the board were present:

Mr. Gary Byrer, President Mr. Jerry Rode, Vice-President Mr. Rowe Sargent, Secretary Mr. Mike Held, Member Mrs. Joyce Villwock, Member

**Approval of Minutes of September 18, 1997, Board Meeting -** Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the minutes of the September 18, 1997, board meeting.

Financial Statement - Mr. Byrer read the financial statement for the month of September.

**Approval of Claims and Authorization for Payment** - Payroll Numbers 2 & 3 and Claim Numbers 1141-1287. Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to approve and authorize payment of payroll numbers 2 and 3 and claim numbers 1141-1287.

**Request for Maternity Leave(s)** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to approve a maternity leave for Shannon Johnson beginning December 15, 1997 through January 16, 1998. As part of this same action, members of the board approved Shannon Johnson to use her available sick leave.

Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to approve a maternity leave for Tammy Sinclair beginning October 31, 1997 through January 5, 1998.

**Request for Approval of Leave of Absence** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to approve a Family Emergency Leave for Linda Hudson beginning September 17, 1997 through October 31, 1997 for a total of 32 days.

**Employment of Social Studies Teacher** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Jill Doades as a Social Studies teacher at the North Knox East Elementary and Junior High School.

**Employment of Elementary Teacher** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Amy Sloan as a first grade teacher at the North Knox West Elementary School.

**Employment of Freshman Boys' Basketball Coach** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr. Rode, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Bill Yenne as Freshman Boys' Basketball Coach.

**Employment of JV Girls' Basketball Coach** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Randy Hammelman as JV Girls' Basketball Coach.

**Employment of Varsity Wrestling Coach** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Brett Reynolds as Varsity Wrestling Coach.

**Employment of Assistant Varsity Wrestling Coach** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ David Anderson as

Assistant Varsity Wrestling Coach.

**Employment of 8th Grade Boys' Basketball Coach** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mrs. Villwock, seconded by Mr. Rode, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Max Nickless as 8th Grade Boys' Basketball Coach.

**Employment of 8th Grade Girls' Basketball Coach** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Charlene Grove as 8th Grade Girls Basketball Coach.

**Employment of 7th Grade Boys' Basketball Coach** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Ron Primus as 7th Grade

Boys' Basketball Coach.

**Employment of Elementary Boys' Basketball Coach at East** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Jeff Thompson as Elementary Boys' Basketball Coach at East.

**Request for Approval of Alternative Education Grant Application** - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the Alternative Education Grant Application.

Authorization to Apply for Additional Appropriation - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to authorize the superintendent to

apply for an additional appropriation to purchase reading remediation hardware and software.

Students from the North Knox East Elementary and Junior High School gave a brief presentation on their school newspaper and distributed copies to members of the board.

**Next Meeting Date** - Mr. Byrer stated the next regular meeting would be held on Wednesday, November 12, 1997, at 7:30 p.m.

Adjournment - Mr. Byrer adjourned the meeting at 8:11 p.m., with an announcement that an executive session would immediately follow.

NORTH KNOX SCHOOL CORPORATION BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

Back